
 

From: Stefanie Stickwood
To: Brock Clerks
Subject: FW: Dead End Road Kids
Date: June 9, 2021 1:46:11 PM
Attachments: imag_e001._png_

From: Kim Armstrong <karmstrong@norwich.ca>
Sent: June 9, 2021 12:05 PM
To: Stefanie Stickwood <Stefanie.Stickwood@brock.ca>
Subject: RE: Dead End Road Kids

Good Afternoon

Please be advised that at their Council meeting held on June 1, 2021, the Council of the Township of
Norwich passed a motion in support of your resolution regarding Dead—End Road Kids.

Thank you
Kim6erl'ey firmstrong, @471
Deputy Clerk
Township of Norwich
519—468—2410 ext. 226
www.norwich.ca

From: Stefanie Stickwood <Stefanie.Stickwood@brock.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:34 PM
To: doug.fordco@pc.o|a.org,' stephen.lecce@pc.o|a.org,' caroline.mu|roney@pc.o|a.org;
|indsey.park@pc.o|a.org; |aurie.scottco@pc.o|a.org,' clerks@durham.ca; roma@roma.on.ca;
thomas@ogra.org; amopresident@amo.on.ca; peter.beth|enfalvy@pc.ola.org;
Iorne.coe@pc.ola.org; JFrench—§2P@ndp.on.ca; rod.phi|lips@pc.o|a.org
Subject: Dead End Road Kids

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached a letter stating the resolution passed at the Township of Brock
Committee of the Whole Meeting on May 10, 2021.

Kind Regards,
Stefanie

Stefanie Stickwood
Administrative Assistant to the CAO/Receptionist/Clerk’s Assistant
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
Norwich passed a motion in support of your resolution regarding Dead-End Road Kids. 

Thank you 
Kimberley Armstrong, DPA 
Deputy Clerk 
Township of Norwich 
519-468-2410 ext. 226 
www.norwich.ca 

From: Stefanie Stickwood <Stefanie.Stickwood@brock.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:34 PM 
To: doug.fordco@pc.ola.org; stephen.lecce@pc.ola.org; caroline.mulroney@pc.ola.org; 
lindsey.park@pc.ola.org; laurie.scottco@pc.ola.org; clerks@durham.ca; roma@roma.on.ca; 
thomas@ogra.org; amopresident@amo.on.ca; peter.bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org; 
lorne.coe@pc.ola.org; JFrench-QP@ndp.on.ca; rod.phillips@pc.ola.org 
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
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